Attachment 5



From: Shapley Gary A Jr

To: Wolf, Lesley (USADE) 11.7
Subject: Computer

Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:18:00 PM

Lesly,

We need to talk about the computer. It appears the FBI is making certain representations about the
device and the only reason we know what is on that device is because of the IRS-Cl affiant search
warrant that allowed access to the contents. If Durham also executed on search warrant on the
device we need to know that so my leadership is informed.

My management has to be looped into whatever the FBI is doing with the laptop. It is IRS-Cl’s
responsibility to know what is happening. Also, if the FBI is planning to release information to any
body we need to be looped in as it possible that data could have various disclosure requirements
unigue to the IRS.

Let me know when | can be briefed on this issue.

Thanks.

Gary A. Shapley Jr.

Supervisory Special Agent — WDCFO
International Tax and Financial Crimes — J5
Department of Treasury, IRS-CI

31 Hopkins Plaza, Room 1500

Baltimore, MD 21201

IRS Desk:

IRS Cell:
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